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Lamar -Dixon Expo Center Food Service Operations  
 

    Addendum No. 1 
 

Clarification: November 9, 2022 

Extended Time & Date, Answers to questions: 
 
 
Request for Proposals (RFP) will be received by the Ascension Parish Government Purchasing Office, 615 East 
Worthey Street, Gonzales, Louisiana 70737 until November 10, 2022 @ 3:00 PM November 17, 2022 @ 3:00 pm 
local time for the following:  
                   

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
    LAMAR-DIXON EXPO CENTER FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS 
 
1.            Can we schedule a time to tour the facility? 

Yes 
2.            Who is currently operating the food service program for the Lamar-Dixon Expo Center? 

Big Events, LLC 
3.            What are the current food service hours of operations for each location? 

Our facility is event based. There is no set service hours. Hours are based on event needs and 
requirements 

4.            Is there a schedule of events through 2023 that will need food service? 
Not all events require food services. That information is not provided until event is advanced. 

5.            Are you looking for a cost-plus contract or a management fee contract? 
Terms of contract will be negotiated after evaluating responses and selection of qualified 
candidate. 

 
 

 


	Parish of Ascension
	CLINT COINTMENT                          JIM BURAS
	ascension parish president               Purchasing Director

